

**CYNGOR CYMUNED  
TRELAWNYD & GWAENYSGOR  
COMMUNITY COUNCIL**

**Meeting Notes of the Meeting of Trelawnyd & Gwaenysgor Community  
Council held remotely on Thursday, 9<sup>h</sup> September 2021 at 7.00pm**

PRESENT: Councillor J.E. Lloyd-Ellis (Chair).

Councillors: D.M. Allen (Vice Chair), D.H. Ellis, M. Jones, P. Jones,  
H.S. Papworth, and J.C. Whiteway.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE were received from Councillor A.N. Jones.  
Councillor D.J. Smith was absent without apology.

IN ATTENDANCE: J. Baker (Clerk).

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST – MEMBERS’ CODE OF CONDUCT

None were declared.

2. RECORD OF DECISIONS TAKEN

- 1) A presentation was held, and the guest speaker was Nick Taylor, Chair of Trelawnyd Community Association. Mr Taylor provided an overview to members on the pond redevelopment project in Well Street.
- 2) Minutes were approved for the following meetings:
  - Council Meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> July 2021.
  - Public Meeting held on 22<sup>nd</sup> July 2021.
  - Biodiversity Committee Meeting held on 12<sup>th</sup> August 2021.
- 3) Matters arising from the Council Meeting held on 8<sup>th</sup> July 2021 were discussed and noted.
- 4) Members reviewed expressions of interest received for the tenancy and management of the Village Hall in Trelawnyd. Clerk was to follow up with applicants and request further details. Members considered keyholder requests for the Hall and considered how to move forward with a new lease.
- 5) The Clerk provided their monthly report.
- 6) The County Councillor provided their monthly report.
- 7) Representatives on Outside Bodies provided their monthly reports.
- 8) Planning applications 063238 and 063407 were considered and there was no objection from members.

- 9) Members approved the monthly accounts for payment.
- 10) Correspondence was noted as circulated by the Clerk.
- 11) Members considered the footpath past the Crown. A site meeting was to be held shortly with the County Council.
- 12) Members considered some biodiversity matters in the villages.
- 13) Members considered financial support for Holywell Leisure Centre. A contribution of £250 was approved.
- 14) Members considered the proposed upgrade scheme for Trelawnyd Play Area, and the associated match fund contribution.
- 15) Members considered two Welsh Government consultations: Reduction of Speed Limits on Residential Streets, and Ministerial Advisory Forum on Aging.
- 16) Members considered two Flintshire County Council consultations: Active Travel Network Map, and Statement of Licensing Policy.
- 17) Members approved a new noticeboard for Gwaenysgor, following a review of the quotations.
- 18) Members considered the condition of street furniture in Trelawnyd. The benches at Erw Wen and the noticeboard at the Hall were identified as needing some attention.
- 19) Members considered how the villages could support next year's Queens Platinum Jubilee Weekend. The lighting of a beacon on Gop Hill was approved.
- 20) Members considered their support for a St Kentigern charity event at Rhuddlan Golf Club. A £100 contribution from the Council was approved.

End.